MARIPOSA COUNTY

Board of Supervisors - (209) 966-3222

RESOLUTION - ACTION REQUESTED 2016-606
MEETING: November 22, 2016

TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: John Carrier, District V Supervisor
RE: Certificate of Recognition for Rita Maczko on Her 100Th Birthday

RECOMMENDATION AND JUSTIFICATION:
Approve a Certificate of Recognition for Rita Maczko on Her 100Th Birthday (Supervisor
Carrier).

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
The Board has made a practice of adopting Certificates of Recognition, recognizing individuals
and organizations in the community.

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
100 YR BIRTH Rita Maczko - 2016 (DOC)

CAO RECOMMENDATION
Requested Action Recommended

Mary Hodsﬂ, CAO 11/16/2016

RESULT: ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Marshall Long, District III Supervisor
SECONDER: Merlin Jones, District II Supervisor

AYES: Smallcombe, Jones, Long, Cann, Carrier



Certificate Of Recognition

and
Congratulations

to

Rita Maczko

on celebrating her 100" birthday
on December 9, 2016

Dated: November 22,2016
Mariposa County Board of Supervisors

ROSEMARIE SMALLCOMBE, District I Supervisor

MERLIN JONES, District H Supervisor

MARSHALL LONG, District 11l Supervisor

KEVIN CANN, District IV Supervisor

JOHN CARRIER, District V Supervisor



